
Subject: FW: Police Liaison Committee Meeting
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2003 07:48:16 -0800

From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

>  -----Original Message-----
> From:         Ernie Crist  
> Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2003 10:09 PM
> To:   Maureen McKeon Holmes
> Subject:      FW: Police Liaison Committee Meeting 
> 
> Councillor McKeon Homes. 
> 
> This is further to my recent comments (e-mail) about your chairing of the recent
Police Liaison Committee meeting. You may recall that item "8b)"  was listed on the
agenda under "Northlands".  I indicated to you at the beginning of the meeting that I
wanted to raise a point under that item. I enquired as to whether this item should be
dealt with In Camera under the provisions of the Police Liaison Committee rules. I also
indicated what the nature of my point was  namely to determine that status of the
investigation.  I had every right to do so. 
> 
> My question to you is on what authority did you rule that this item was off limits as
you did?  I do not believe that you can answer this question satisfactorily for the
simple reason that you had no such authority. Your argument that it was still under
investigation is not valid  within the terms of my question as indicated. This is the
primary reason for my complaint. 
> 
> You may have been under the impression that this was a District Council meeting  when,
in fact, it was a Joint Police Liaison Committee conducted in accordance width democrati c
procedure.   
> 
> Ernie Crist 
> 
>  
> 
> 
> 
> 
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